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State of California California Natural Re sources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested Date: May 29, 2020
in the Sequoia Backup Generating Facility SPPE
(19-SPPE-03)

From: Galen Lemei, Hearing Officer
(916) 654-4873
Galen.Lemei@energy.ca.gov

Subject: SUBMISSION OF REBUTTAL TESTIMONY TO COMMITTEE QUESTIONS

Following the Prehearing Conference and in the interest of providing maximum time, if
parties wish to provide rebuttal testimony to the previous filings by Staff or the Applicant
responding to the Committee Questions contained in the May 8, 2020, Notice of
Prehearing Conference and Evidentiary Hearing, Revised Scheduling Order, and
Further Orders, such rebuttal testimony must be provided in writing no later than
Wednesday, June 3, 2020. Parties that do not file written rebuttal testimony by
Wednesday, June 3, 2020 will be precluded from providing oral rebuttal testimony at the
evidentiary hearing. Cross-examination will be allowed from all parties regardless of
whether they file written rebuttal testimony or not. Written rebuttal testimony shall
indicate which party’s response and the Transaction Number is being responding to.

A formal order with this information will be filed shortly.

If you have any questions of a procedural nature, please contact me as shown above.
Technical questions should be addressed to Leonidas (Lon) Payne, Project Manager, at
Leonidas.Payne@energy.ca.gov or at (916) 651-0966.
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